
BID # 
 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

  
NEW SOLICITATIONS  
 

 

3892 BODYVIZ SOFTWARE AND PORTABLE DISPLAY 
SYSTEM 
 
Visual Medical Solutions 
Johnston, IA 
 

$50,484.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



TO: The Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: District President H. Neil Matkin 
 

DATE:  October 27, 2015 
 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Approval of Sole Source Purchase 
Reference 3892 – Purchase of BodyViz Software and Portable 
Display System.  
 

SCOPE: Purchase of BodyViz Entry-Level 3D Stereoscopic Software 
and Active 3D Stereoscopic Portable Display System.  This 
system will facilitate student interactions with imagery through 
the use of an X-box controller, provide the ability to take 2D 
anatomy and pathology and turn it into a 3D experience, 
increase student interaction and increase student exposure to 
radiologic imagery with an unlimited virtual cadaver lab.  This 
purchase is funded through a Carl Perkins Grant.   
 

RECOMMENDATION: Visual Medical Solutions 
Johnston, IA 
 

$50,484.00 

JUSTIFICATION: Sole Source.  BodyViz is the only software currently available 
which allows the users to manipulate CT and MRI DICOM data 
in a 3D format. 
 

REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT: 
 

Health Science 
 

 

 

 

 

 


